

Appointee Name:							
Victor Loo							
Board/Commission Name:				Position Title:			
Seattle LGBTQ Commission				Commission Member			
		Council Cor	firmat	ion required?			
Appointment <i>OR</i> 🔀 Reappoint	ment	⊠ Yes □ No					
Appointing Authority:	Date	Appointed:	Term	of Position: *			
Council	mm/	mm/dd/yy.		11/1/2021			
Mayor			to				
Other: Commission			10/3	1/2023			
			🗆 Se	rving remaining term of a vacant position			
Residential Neighborhood: Zip C		Code: Cor		tact Phone No. <i>:</i>			
Rainier Vista	9814	4					
Background:							
Victor Loo is the Director of Practice Inno	ovation	from Asian (Counse	ling and Referral Service. He has over			
18 years of experience in the provision, s	upervi	sion, and mai	nagem	ent of behavioral health			

18 years of experience in the provision, supervision, and management of behavioral health services/social services. He is 1 of the 25 national leaders in the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Administration – Health Resources and Services Administration Center for Integrated Health Solutions' Addressing Health Disparities Leadership Program, and 1 of the 15 national leaders in the National Council for Behavioral Health's Healthy Youth Leadership Institute. He is a member of the King County Integrated Care Network Finance Committee. He is a Board member representing Behavioral Health sector in Healthier Here King County Governing Board, and also on its Executive Committee. Besides the passion to serving Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders, immigrants and refugees, he is also an active community advocate/leader for the LGBTQ community. Victor has been serving as a commissioner on the Seattle LGBTQ Commission since last year and is currently serving as a commission co-chair.

Authorizing Signature (original signature):

Appointing Signatory:

Jessi Murray, Co-Chair Seattle LGBTQ Commission

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Victor Loo

OBJECTIVE

Seeking an executive position in the Social and Human Services field that can allow me to utilize analytical, language and multicultural skills to enhance diversity, and promote social equity/justice to address health disparities for vulnerable communities.

EDUCATION	
2003-2004	B.A. in Liberal Studies; Multicultural Counseling/Community Advocacy Antioch University Seattle Seattle, WA

CERTIFICATION

- National Certified Addiction Counselor (# 014584) since 08/31/2006
- Washington State Substance Use Disorder Professional (# CP00004902) since 12/26/2003

LANGUAGE

Besides my native language, English, I am also fluent in spoken and written Mandarin Chinese, I am also well versed in both Traditional and Simplified Chinese. Highly proficient in interpretation and translation.

COMPUTER SKILLS

Highly proficient in Windows and Macintosh Operating Systems.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2019-present	Director, Practice Innovation ACRS
2009-present	Director, Recovery Services ACRS
2006-2009	Substance Abuse Service Program Manager, ACRS
2004-2006	Substance Abuse Treatment Program Supervisor, Asian Counseling and Referral Service (ACRS) Seattle, WA
2003-2004	Clinical Director, Washington Asian/Pacific Islander Families Against Substance Abuse Seattle, WA

KEY PROFESSIONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS/AFFLIATIONS

- King County Integrated Care Network Finance Committee
- Washington State LGBTQ Advisory Committee
- HealthierHere King County Executive Committee Member
- HealthierHere King County Governing Board Member/Behavioral Health Seat
- National Council for Behavioral Health Healthy Executive Seasoned Leader
- National Council for Behavioral Health Healthy Youth Leadership Institute
- SAMHSA-HRSA Center for Integrated Health (CIHS) Address Health Disparities Leader

Seattle Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender and Queer Commission November 2021

Members: Pursuant to SMC 3.14.920, all members subject to City Council confirmation,

2-year terms:

- 8 City Council-appointed
- 9 Mayor-appointed

Roster:

• 4 Other Appointing Authority-appointed: Commission-appointed

D **G RD		RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By	
			1.	Member	VACANT	5/1/21	4/30/23	1	City Council	
			2.	Member	VACANT	5/1/21	4/30/23	1	Mayor	
			3.	Member	VACANT	5/1/21	4/30/23	1	City Council	
			4.	Member	VACANT	5/1/21	4/30/23	1	Mayor	
			5.	Member	VACANT	5/1/21	4/30/23	1	City Council	
			6.	Member	VACANT	11/1/21	10/31/23	1	Mayor	
			7.	Member	VACANT	11/1/21	10/31/23	1	Commission	
			8.	Member	Steven Pray	11/1/21	10/31/23	1	Mayor	
			9.	Member	VACANT	5/1/20	4/30/22	1	City Council	
			10.	Member	Nathaniel Higby	5/1/20	4/30/22	1	Mayor	
			11.	Member	Diondra Braswell	5/1/20	4/30/22	1	City Council	
			12.	Member	Brett Pepowski	5/1/20	4/30/22	1	Mayor	
			13.	Member	Raja Fouad	11/1/20	10/31/22	1	City Council	
			14.	Member	VACANT	11/1/20	10/31/22	1	Mayor	
			15.	Member	VACANT	11/1/19	10/31/21	1	City Council	
			16.	Get Engaged	Lillian M. Williamson	9/1/20	8/31/21	1	Mayor	
			17.	Member	VACANT	5/1/20	4/30/22	1	City Council	
			18.	Member	VACANT	11/1/21	10/31/23	1	Mayor	
			19.	Member	Victor Loo	11/1/21	10/31/23	1	Commission	
			20.	Member	Andrew Ashiofu	5/1/20	4/30/22	1	Commission	
			21.	Member	Jessi Murray	5/1/20	4/30/22	2	Commission	

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY

CHART				(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	
	Men	Nomen	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor													
Council													
Comm													
Total													

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A